## TOWN OF BECKET BOARD OF SELECTMEN MEETING Date: Wednesday, June 5, 2019 Time: 7:00 PM Location: Becket Town Hall 557 Main Street, Becket



- 1. Call to order
- 2. Pledge of Allegiance
- 3. Discussion and possible vote on the Reorganization of the Board of Selectmen
- 4. Approval of Minutes
- 5. Town Beach Gate Discussion
- 6. Discussion and possible vote re: re-appointment of Madelaine Elovirta as the Inspector of Animals effective through April 30, 2020.
- 7. Rita Furlong's request to add that Becket is a Right to Farm Community on Entering Becket Road signs located at the bordering towns (Washington, Chester, Lee, Otis).
- 8. Board of Assessor Member Karen Avalle re: Regional Resource Group Assessing Services
- 9. Broadband Update
- 10. Town Administrator's Appointment Recommendations: BOS to consider Voting Approval. List of recommended appointments effective 7/1/2019 through 6/30/2019:

<u>Name</u> Pe	osition
Raymond Ferrin	Ambulance Director
Gary Danko	Assistant Building Inspector
Mark Levernoch	Plumbing/Gas Inspector
Brian Middleton	Assistant Plumbing/Gas Inspector
Dana Spring	Wiring Inspector
Jim LaPier	Assistant Wiring Inspector
Doug Mann	Veterans' Agent
William Mulholland	Veterans' Grave Officer
Christopher Bouchard	Highway Superintendent/Pest Control/Tree Warden
Kristopher G. McDonough	Emergency Management Director
Kristopher G. McDonough	Police Chief
Matthew Virginia	Sgt Police Dept.
Nicole Miller	Part-time Reserve Police Officer
Michael Hunt	Full-time Police Officer

Craig Jones	Part-Time Reserve Police Officer
Chad Heath	Part-Time Reserve Police Officer
Charlene Auger	Part-Time Reserve Police Officer
Kurtis Eckman	Full-time Police Officer
Shaun Courtney	Probationary Part-Time Reserve Police Officer
Stephen Parkington	Part-time Reserve Police Officer
Mary Stucklen	Conservation Agent
Margaret McClellan	Town Accountant

- 11. BOS to discuss and vote on Ambulance Department Emergency Medical Technician position description. BOS to discuss recruitment of this position.
- 12. Discussion re: Development of the Fire Chief's Job Description and Requirements
- 13. BOS to consider voting to approve Town Administrator William Caldwell as a signatory for Broadband related documents
- Sherwood Forest Lake District Communication: Special District Meeting Warrant, Annual District Meeting Warrant, SFLD Projected Operating Budget for FY2019, Proxy, Demographic Survey
- 15. Board of Selectmen's Comments and Announcements
- 16. Town Administrator's Report
- 17. Public Input
- 18. Any other business to come before the Board
- 19. Correspondence
  - Sherwood Greens Road Improvement & Maintenance District: Annual Meeting Warrant (6-1-19) and Form of Proxy Vote form
  - Vince Jan Garofoli's letter dated 5-19-19 addressed to the Board of Selectmen, Town Administrator and Becket Fire Department to convey that he resigns from the Becket Volunteer Fire Department effective 5-19-19 in order to accept the Stockbridge Fire Chief position
- 20. BOS to review and sign payable warrants
- 21. BOS to adjourn the Meeting